No 93 § |
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Reckong Peo, the ’ 6"
To:-C.C.F. (T) Rampur .

From: D.C.F. Kinnaur.

iversi ition Forest land in favour of
Diversion of 0.4148 Hect. of addition oot Lid for  the

Subject: _
Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation
construction of Intergrated Kashang HEP Stage -_II &”t! éo':
some modification in the Project compone‘nt’ cons}ructlon of Si
Flushing Tunnel (SET),within the jurisdiction Kinnaur Forest
Division , Distt. Kinnaur , Himachal Pradesh .

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office Endst. No. 579 dated 26.04.2022 on

the subject cited above.

In this context, it is intimated that, the observations raised, as
above reference by your office has been attended and needful done, as revised NPV
calculation sheet in portal of online part-Il by this office.

This is for your kind information and further necessary action at
your end please.

orests,
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